

· 1.19:17

.

WHEN IT COMES TO BUILDING YOUR WORLD, CGC HAS YOUR WALLS AND CEILINGS COVERED.

a P

0

CGC Interior Finishing Products

cgcinc.com



At CGC, we know that settling for "good enough" is never an option. You need reliable, high-quality products that you can depend on every time.

For more than 100 years, CGC has been the leading manufacturer of the highest-performing building materials within the industry. So you can trust that when you choose our products, you're always getting the best possible quality.

We offer finishing products specifically designed to meet your needs, and a full portfolio that provides unique and adaptable solutions for a variety of environments.

Beyond outstanding products, we also offer expertise, technical support and nationwide availability. All driven by a dedication to finding solutions for you. Plus, we have the technology and manufacturing capabilities to ensure our products exceed industry standards before ever being introduced to the market.

We do all of this because we believe that our reputation is built on yours. When you succeed, we succeed. Your exceptional skill—combined with our solutions—lead to better experiences and quality finishes.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINISHING SOLUTIONS

Drywall Compounds	
Joint Tapes	
Bead and Trim	
Strait-Flex [®]	

SURFACING SOLUTIONS

Interior Texture Finishes 13	
Plaster Finishes	
Plaster Accessories	

PREPARATION SOLUTIONS

Primers	16
---------	----

INTERIOR PATCH & REPAIR SOLUTIONS

Repair Products	′-18
-----------------	------

QUICK REFERENCE GUIDES 19

CGC COMMODITY CODES 20-22



FINISHING SOLUTIONS

Offering the industry's broadest selection of finishing solutions, our high-quality drywall compounds, joint tapes, beads and trims deliver superior performance for every job, every time. Whether you're taping, applying a finish coat or patching a crack, there is a CGC finishing product to meet your needs.

Drywall Compounds

READY-MIXED DRYWALL COMPOUNDS

CGC ready-mixed drywall compounds are drying-type products that are vastly superior to ordinary ready-mixed compounds and are preferred for consistently high-quality work. These formulations are specially premixed to a creamy, smooth consistency essentially free of crater-causing air bubbles. They offer excellent slip and bond and easy workability. Available for hand or machine-tool applications.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand All Purpose Drywall Compound



- Versatile—for all drywall joint finishing steps
- Recommended for skim coating and for laminating and repairing cracks in interior plaster and masonry not subject to moisture
- Great bond, hard-finish surface
- Available in: 16 L carton,
- 12 L pail, 4.5 L pail, 2 L pail

For embedding CGC Sheetrock* Brand Paper Joint Tape and applying drywall filling and finishing coats. Also for covering fasteners, USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim, skim coating drywall surfaces and hand-applying simple textures. For repairing cracks on drywall and plaster.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand All Purpose Lite Drywall Compound



- Smoother working and sands more easily than most other conventionalweight compounds
- Versatile—for all drywall joint finishing steps
- Less shrinkage—minimizes coats over corner bead
- Regional availability with beige tint
- Available in: 17 L carton

Less weight, less shrinkage (minimizes coats over corner bead) and easier to apply and sand than conventional weight drywall compounds. For embedding CGC Sheetrock* Brand Paper Joint Tape, applying drywall filling and finishing coats, covering fasteners and USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim. For hand-applying simple textures.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Machine Mud® Drywall Compound



- Ideal for use in mechanical finishing tools
 Versatile—for all drywall joint finishing steps
- Easy to apply and sand, less shrinkage
 Available in: 17 L carton

Ideal in mechanical finishing tools, also for hand application. Less weight, less shrinkage (minimizes coats over corner bead), easier to apply and sand than conventional weight drywall compounds. For embedding CGC Sheetrock* Brand Paper Joint Tape, applying drywall filling and finishing coats, covering fasteners and USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim. For hand-applying simple textures.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

CGC Sheetrock[®] Brand X-Tra Lite[™] Drywall Compound



- For fill and finish coats in drywall joint finishing
- Less weight, easier to apply and sand
- Good crack resistance and less shrinkage
- Regional availability
- Available in: 17 L carton

For the filling coat (second coat) and finishing coat (third coat) over embedded paper joint tape, corner bead, trim and fasteners. For all coats when covering USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim. Do not use to embed joint tape, to apply the first coat over metal corner bead, trim and fasteners, to skim coat or to texture.

READY-MIXED DRYWALL COMPOUNDS (CONT.)

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Lite-Weight Taping Drywall Compound



- For embedding drywall paper joint tape
 - Less weight, easier to apply
 - Superior bond and minimal shrinkage
 - Regional availability
 - Available in: 17 L carton

Ideal for use in mechanical taping tools. Less weight, easier to apply than conventional drywall compound. For embedding CGC Sheetrock* Brand Paper Joint Tape. For applying USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim on drywall and the first coat over bare metal corner bead, trim and fasteners. For skim coating drywall surfaces, hand-applying simple textures and patching cracks. Do not use for filling and finishing coats over joints.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

Up to 35% less weight, easier to apply and sand

than conventional weight drywall compounds

embedding CGC Sheetrock[®] Brand Paper Joint

coats, covering fasteners and USG Sheetrock*

Tape, applying drywall filling and finishing

Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and

Trim. Also for skim coating drywall surfaces

and provides excellent adhesion. For

and hand-applying simple textures.

CGC Sheetrock[®] Brand Total[™] Drywall Compound



- Superior working qualities and good open time
- Versatile—for all drywall joint finishing steps
- Up to 35% less weight, easier to apply and sand
- Superior bond and minimal shrinkage
- Regional availability
- Available in: 17 L carton

CGC Sheetrock[®] Brand Dust Control[®] Drywall Compound



- Unique formula binds up fine residue during sanding to form heavier particles that tend to fall to the floor instead of clouding the air
- Ideal for remodeling, less sanding mess
- Versatile—for all drywall finishing steps
- Less weight, easier to apply
- Available in : 17 L carton, 12 L pail, 4.5 L pail, 2 L pail, 162 mL tube, Patch and Repair Kit

Reduces airborne sanding dust for faster clean-up—ideal for remodeling projects. Less weight, less shrinkage (minimizes coats over corner bead) and easier to apply and sand than conventional weight drywall compounds. For embedding CGC Sheetrock* Brand Paper Joint Tape, applying drywall filling and finishing coats. Also for covering fasteners, USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim, and for hand-applying simple textures.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand UltraLight Drywall Compound



- Versatile—for all drywall joint finishing steps
- Up to 30% less weight, easier to apply Excellent taping and finishing
- performance
- Available in: 11.5 L pail

Easier to apply and handle than conventional weight drywall compounds. For embedding CGC Sheetrock* Brand Paper Joint Tape, applying drywall filling and finishing coats, and covering fasteners, USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim, and skim coating drywall surfaces. Provides an easier to sand surface.

SETTING-TYPE DRYWALL COMPOUNDS

CGC setting-type drywall compounds provide faster finishing of drywall interiors, even under slow drying conditions. Rapid chemical hardening and low shrinkage permit same-day finishing and usually next-day decoration. These products feature exceptional bond, virtually unaffected by humidity extremes. They are ideal for laminating double-layer systems, particularly fire-rated assemblies, and for adhering gypsum panels to above-grade concrete surfaces. May also be used for surface texturing and for filling, smoothing and finishing interior above-grade concrete. Note that setting-type drywall compounds should not be used for skim coating due to dryout concerns.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Setting-Type Drywall Compound



- Available in 5-, 20-, 45- and 90-minute set times
- For one-day patching and joint finishing and next-day decoration
- Easy to sandProvides low shrinkage and a superior
- Provides low shrinkage and a superior bond
- Ideal for laminating drywall and patching plaster surfaces

· Available in 45- and 90-minute set times

· Exceptional bond with low shrinkage

Same-day finishing and next-day

Excellent check-crack resistance

Unique resistance to humidityAvailable in: 15 kg bag

• Available in: 11 kg bag

decorating possible

Provides strong bond. For embedding drywall joint tape and applying drywall joint filling and finishing coats. For covering fasteners, USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim, and filling and levelling interior above-grade concrete. For laminating drywall and patching drywall and plaster surfaces. Do not use as a skim coat.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Durabond® Setting-Type Drywall Compound



COVER COAT

Provides strong bond. For embedding drywall joint tape, covering fasteners and USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim. For filling and levelling interior above-grade concrete, laminating drywall and patching drywall and plaster surfaces. Do not use as a skim coat.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies

as a low VOC emitting material.

CONCRETE LEVELLING COMPOUND

CGC Sheetrock[®] Brand Cover Coat[™] Levelling Compound

in heavy fills

- Conceals minor surface defects
 and irregularities
- Easy to apply with trowel or spray
- Provides high-strength bond
- Available in: 15 kg bag

An aggregated coating for filling and smoothing above-grade interior concrete ceilings and columns. Provides excellent slip for trowel application; allows fast and easy spray application. Levels irregularities and conceals minor surface defects. Provides excellent crack resistance. Dries to a white finish that may be overpainted.



Joint Tapes

PAPER JOINT TAPES

From the originator of modern joint finishing, CGC reinforcing tapes add strength and crack resistance for smooth concealment at flat joints and inside corners. CGC joint tapes are high-quality and easily applied, and are available for specialized uses.

To prevent cracking and ensure good joint performance, paper tape is always recommended. While the high-strength of setting-type compounds produces a strong joint with either paper or fiberglass mesh tape, even with setting-type compounds, paper joint tape performs best.

CGC Sheetrock[®] Brand Paper Joint Tape



- Superior center creasing for trouble-free corner finishing
 High strength to resist tearing,
- stretching or wrinkling
- Processed for superior bond
- Wafer thin for easy joint treatment
- Available in: 75' roll, 250' roll, 500' roll; 2-1/16" wide

High-performing paper tape that has strong, cross-directional fibers with high tensile strength for use with CGC drywall compounds to reinforce joints and corners in gypsum drywall interiors.

FIBERGLASS JOINT TAPES

While fiberglass mesh tape is stronger than paper tape in expansion under ultimate tensile load, it does not reinforce the drywall compound in compression, bending or shear, and will allow visible cracking of the drywall compound to occur at lower loads as the glass mesh stretches. The only time CGC recommends mesh tape is when you're using our fiberglass drywall tapes with CGC setting-type drywall compounds.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Fiberglass Joint Tape



- Self-adhesive tape—no bedding coat needed
- Smooth joints in only two coats
- Smooth joints in only two coats
- Use with setting-type drywall
- compounds for one-day joint finishing • Available in: 65' roll, 300' roll, 500' roll; 2" wide

High number of strands-to-inch count makes it ideal for joints, cracks and small holes in drywall, plaster and ceilings.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Mould-Resistant Fiberglass Joint Tape



Moisture- and mould-resistant
Self-adhesive tape—no bedding coat

- needed
- Smooth joints in only two coats
- Use with setting-type drywall compounds for one-day joint finishing
- Available in: 300' roll; 2" wide

Designed to provide increased moisture and mould protection. Self adhesion makes joint finishing simpler and quicker.

USG Imperial® Brand Tape: Type P



- For veneer plaster systems
- Type P for pressure-sensitive
 attachment
- Open weave of tape provides excellent keying of plaster during embedding
- Produces highly crack-resistant veneer plaster assemblies
- Available in: 300' roll; 2-1/2" wide

Strong, glass-fiber tape for joint reinforcement in USG veneer plaster systems on wood framing.

Bead and Trim

PAPER-FACED **METAL CORNER BEAD AND TRIM**

For the most cost-effective, problem-free, beautiful corners, choose USG Sheetrock® Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim. Fast, easy installation means reduced labour costs, while superior product performance eliminates costly job callbacks, saving money and ensuring customer satisfaction. Nailing is not required, so installation and corner alignment are easier, and there are no nails to pop when wood framing shrinks. Paper-faced metal technology provides excellent bond adhesion gualities for drywall compounds, textures and paints. The unique green "nose coating" on the paper tape covering resists scuffing and fuzzing from knives and sanding. The paper tape covering ensures excellent adhesion of drywall compounds, textures and paints for a strong, smooth finish.

USG Sheetrock® Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead and Trim provide superior resistance to edge cracking and chipping for a look that stays beautiful despite the stresses of normal building movement and everyday wear and tear. In fact, CGC warrants that its beads and trims will not edge crack for the lifetime of the structure using recommended application techniques.

Dimensions

90° AND OFFSET **OUTSIDE CORNER** BEAD

USG Sheetrock[®] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead Outside Corner (B1W, B1XW, B1 Super Wide)

Use for 90° outside corners. Suitable for use on any thickness of wallboard. Standard lengths: 8', 9', 10'. Meets ASTM C1047.



Style	А	В	с	D
B1W	3/4"	13/16″	9/16″	3/4"
B1XW EL	5/8″	13/16″	13/16″	5/8″
B1 Super Wide	11/16″	1-1/16″	1-1/16″	11/16″

Note: XW = Extra Wide; EL = Even Leg



USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead Offset Outside Corner (B1 OS)



Designed for 135° corners. Offset bead is designed to give a true offset corner with a smaller bead height requiring less compound to finish. Can be used on any thickness of wallboard. Standard lengths: 8' 9' 10' Meets ASTM C1047

Dimensions

Style	Α	В	c	D
B1 OS	5/8″	3/4"	1/2"	5/8″

Note: OS = Offset



USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Trim Inside Corner (B2)

Designed to Standard le

Style	Α	В	с	D
B2	5/8″	3/8″	3/8"	5/8″





USG Sheetrock[®] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Trim Offset Inside Corner (B2 OS)



Dimensions в Style Α с D

5/8″

Note: OS = Offset

B2 OS



5/8″

Designed for a 135° offset angle on inside corners greater than 90°. For use on any thickness of wallboard. Standard lengths: 8', 10'.

5/8″

Dimensions	
engths: 8′, 10′. Meets ASTM C1047.	
to form a true inside (90°) corner. For use with any thickness of wallboard.	

5/8″

SOFTLINE BULLNOSE AND OFFSET **OUTSIDE CORNER** BEAD

Installs easily to form a smooth rounded outside corner. The 3/4" radius can be used for 1/2" or 5/8" USG Sheetrock[®] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead 3/4" Bullnose drywall. Standard lengths: 8', 9', 10'. Meets ASTM C1047. Outside Corner (SLOC)

USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead 1" Bullnose Offset Outside Corner (SLOC OS)



USG Sheetrock[®] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead 1/2" Bullnose Outside Corner (Baby Bull*)



Inside Corner (SLIC)



Style	Α	Radius	В
SLIC	3/4"	3/4"	3/4"



L-TRIMS USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Trim "L" Shaped (B4)

Use where wallboard abuts with suspended ceilings, beams, plaster, masonry and concrete walls, as well as untrimmed door and window jambs. Standard lengths: 8', 10'. Meets ASTM C1047, with the exception of B4 (1/2").

Dimensions

Style	A	В	c
B4(1/2")	1/2"	15/16″	1-5/16″
B4 (5/8")	5/8″	13/16″	1-5/16″



fastening corners. Standard lengths: 8', 9', 10'. Meets ASTM C1047.

3/4" Radius

Dimensions

Dimensions

Α

5/8"

Style	A	Radius	В
SLOC OS	3/4"	1″	3/4"

Radius

Designed for 135° offset angles. Speeds application and eliminates need on framing members for

3/4"

в

5/8″

Note: OS = Offset

Style

SLOC



Provides a narrower finished look with a smaller radius compared to other bullnose profiles. Also excellent for trimming around windows. Can be applied over new 1/2" or 5/8" drywall. Standard lengths: 8', 10'. Meets ASTM C1047.

Dimensions

Style	Α	Radius	В
Baby Bull®	5/8″	1/2"	5/8"



Standard lengths: 8', 10'. Meets ASTM C1047. Dimensions

USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Use to create a smooth, rounded inside corner. The 3/4" radius trim is suitable for 1/2" or 5/8" drywall. Metal Corner Bead 3/4" Bullnose

SOFTLINE BULLNOSE AND OFFSET INSIDE CORNERS

CGC Interior Finishing Products | 9

TAPE-ON FLEXIBLE OUTSIDE AND INSIDE CORNER BEAD

USG Sheetrock* Brand B1 Flexible Metal Corner, Tape-On Outside Flexible Corner (B1 Beaded Flex)

Proprietary style designed specifically to make straight, strong outside corner angles. Available in 3" width and manufactured with two 3/4" galvanized steel strips laminated to paper tape with a flexible gap between the strips. B1 Beaded Flex has a unique raised bead (nose) in the flexible gap to provide faster, easier finishing with drywall compound. For use on any wallboard thickness. Standard lengths: 8', 9', 10'. Meets ASTM C1047.



Dimensions

Style	Α	В	с	D
B1 Beaded Flex (3")	11/16″	3/4"	3/4"	11/16″
∠ variable	~			





USG SHEETROCK[®] BRAND PAPER-FACED METAL CORNER BEAD AND TRIM

- Fast, easy installation means reduced labour costs
- Provides superior resistance to edge cracking and eliminates costly job callbacks
- Apply with drywall compound-no nails to pop when wood framing shrinks
- Excellent for use with setting-type compounds for quicker finishing and decoration
- Unique "nose coating" on paper tape covering resists scuffing and fuzzing
- Available in a variety of profiles
- Lifetime warranty against edge cracking

For a comprehensive description of the Lifetime Warranty, visit cgcinc.com

CGC Strait-Flex®

DRYWALL CORNER FLEX TAPE

COMPOSITE DRYWALL TAPES CGC Strait-Flex® Drywall Corner Flex Tapes form easily to all angles and corners. Will not shrink, blister, tear, sag or wrinkle. Water-resistant and rustproof. Material can be second coated immediately. Does not require fasteners, stapling or any special tools. Slotted edges ensure superior bond.

Composite Drywall Tape

CGC Strait-Flex® Original



available. It allows you to create perfect inside and outside 90-degree and angled corners making it ideal for bay windows, coffered ceilings and inside corners where gaps are present. It will install using only half the compound compared to a conventional bead. Available in 100' rolls; 2-3/8" (6 cm) wide.

Inside and outside corner flex tape designed to be the most versatile, multi-purpose drywall tape



Inside corner flex tape allows you to create perfect inside 90-degree corners, angled corners and inside

angles of bay windows. Use it to straighten minor framing irregularities to produce straight, strong and professional inside corners. Available in 100' rolls; 2-1/4" (5.7 cm) wide.

CGC Strait-Flex® Medium Composite Drywall Tape



Dimensions



PAPER-FACED COMPOSITE DRYWALL TAPES

CGC Strait-Flex* Paper-Faced Composite Drywall Tapes have a memory-free hinge design which allows for ease of installation, straighter corners and perfect angles. Straightens framing irregularities.

CGC Strait-Flex* Perfect* 90 Paper-Faced Composite Drywall Tape



Dimensions

Style	А	В	с	D
Perfect 90	5/16″	11/16″	11/16″	5/16″

A paper-faced laminated drywall tape ideal for inside corners. The paper edging allows for easier

feathering and prevents edge cracking. The diamond-punched paper ensures ultimate bonding and faster drying while the laminated nose protects against fuzz-ups during finishing and sanding. Available



in 25' rolls; 2-1/16" (5.2 cm) wide.

CGC Strait-Flex® Mid-Flex 250 Paper-Faced Composite Drywall Tape





Style	Α	В	c	D
Mid-Flex 250	7/16″	13/16″	13/16″	7/16″



PAPER-FACED COMPOSITE **DRYWALL TAPES** (CONTINUED)

CGC Strait-Flex® Mid-Flex 300 Paper-Faced Composite Drywall Tape

Ideal for inside, outside and angled corners. With its memory-free hinge design it speeds up installation and allows you to create straight corners where framing irregularities may exist. The paper edging allows for easier feathering and prevents edge cracking. The diamond-punched paper ensures ultimate bonding and faster drying time. Available in 100' rolls; 3" (7.6 cm) wide.

D

1/2"

Dimensions Style в с Α 1/2" 1″ 1″ Mid-Flex 300

variable

variabl

CGC Strait-Flex* Wide-Flex 400 Paper-Faced Composite Drywall Tape is ideal for hard-to-straighten vaults and outside corners, butterfly vaults, obtuse angles and double



Available in 100' rolls; 4" (10.2 cm) wide. Dimensions Style Α в с D Wide-Flex 400 1/2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 1/2"

Designed for off angles and 90-degree corners with large framing irregularities and gaps. This product

5/8" outside corners. Use it to straighten framing irregularities and replace damaged metal corner bead.

CGC Strait-Flex® Arch-Stick Arched Corner Bead



COMPOSITE **CORNER BEAD**



Dimensions			
Style	Α	в	
Arch-Stick	1-5/8″	1-5/8″	

PRODUCT SPOTLIGHT

CGC STRAIT-FLEX[®] **ARCH STICK**

Designed to eliminate flat spots in curved corner applications.

- · Ideal for arched doors and windows, curved walls, ceilings, staircases and free-form custom drywall applications where a seamless installation is required
- PVC/Tempered-steel backbone for perfect arches; no flat spots
- Tear strips reduce transportation damage and are designed to make curved to straight transitions unnoticeable
- Composite nose resists dents and provides a beautiful corner without fuzz-up during finishing and sanding
- Easily installs using standard drywall compound, no special tools or fasteners required
- Second coat of compound can be applied immediately, very light skim-coat to finish

CGC Interior Finishing Products | 12

SURFACING SOLUTIONS

CGC offers a variety of textures and finishes to hide minor surface blemishes and provide distinctive interior styling. These products are fast, easy to apply and quick drying, saving labour time to preserve job profits.

Interior Texture Finishes

CGC Sheetrock[®] Brand Ready-Tex[®] Spray Texture

CGC textures provide an economical interior wall and ceiling solution for a wide range of patterns.

POWDER TEXTURE

CGC Sheetrock[®] Brand Medium Texture Finish[™] Spray Texture

- For decorating most interior ceilings
- Provides attractive sand-finish texture
- Hides minor surface defects
- Available in: 20 kg bag

A polystyrene-aggregated spray coating for use over interior, above-grade drywall, plaster and concrete ceilings. Provides an attractive sand-finish appearance that helps conceal minor surface defects. Dries to a white finish that is often left unpainted but may be spray painted if preferred. Not washable unpainted.

READY-MIXED TEXTURE



- Spray texture with ready-mixed convenience
- For decorating most interior walls and ceilings
- Provides attractive spatter/knockdown
 pattern
- Dries to pure white finish
- Available in: 16 L carton

A ready-mixed coating for use over interior, above-grade drywall, concrete and most other wall and ceiling surfaces. Formulated to create spatter/knockdown or orange peel texture patterns. Dries to a white finish that should be overpainted when dry. Not washable unpainted.

Plaster Finishes

VENEER PLASTER FINISHES AND BASECOATS USG veneer plaster systems offer the opportunity to trim days from interior finishing schedules and provide strong, highly abrasion-resistant surfaces. These products are designed for one- or two-coat work over gypsum bases or directly to concrete block or properly prepared monolithic concrete. Both one- or two-coat applications offer a truly monolithic surface that is superior for critical light conditions.

VENEER FINISHES





- For economical, abrasion-resistant walls and ceilings
- Excellent for texturing
- Finish coat for one- and two-coat veneer plaster systems
- Fast drying—permits next-day decorating
- Available in: 22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag

For application over CGC Grand Prix* Brand Veneer Plaster Base, USG Diamond* Brand and Imperial* Brand Veneer Basecoat and USG Red Top* Brand Gypsum Plaster Basecoats. Do not apply to completely dry basecoats. Apply USG Brand Plaster Accelerator Alum Catalyst solution to sun-faded CGC Grand Prix* Veneer Plaster Base. For interior use only.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

USG Imperial® Veneer Finish



- For strong, abrasion-resistant interior finishes
- Durable and stable, especially in high-traffic areas
- Usually ready for next-day decoration with a latex-based breather-type paint
- When used with CGC Grand Prix[®] Brand Veneer Plaster Base, provides fire resistance
- Available in: 22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag

For application over CGC Grand Prix® Brand Veneer Plaster Base and USG Imperial® Brand Veneer Basecoat Plaster. As finish coat over USG Diamond® Brand Veneer Basecoat applied to USG Durock™ Brand Cement Board or USG Fiberock® Brand Abuse-Resistant Panels. For interior use only.

VENEER BASECOATS

USG Diamond® Veneer Basecoat



Produces a monolithic base with regulated suction for constructing quality walls and ceilings in locations where the superior strength of USG Imperial* Basecoat Plaster may not be required.

For application over CGC Grand Prix[®] Brand Veneer Plaster Base, concrete block and monolithic concrete (treated with USG Plaster Bonder). For interior use only.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

USG Imperial® Veneer Basecoat



• Durable and stable, especially in high-traffic areas

- Permanent bond
- When used with CGC Grand Prix[®] Brand Veneer Plaster Base, provides fire resistance
- Available in: 22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag

High-strength, veneer plaster produces a hard, abrasion-resistant surface for commercial and residential applications where walls are exposed to significant traffic.

For application directly over CGC Grand Prix* Brand Veneer Plaster Base and concrete block. Treat monolithic concrete with USG Plaster Bonder before applying basecoat. For interior use only.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

CONVENTIONAL PLASTER FINISHES AND BASECOATS

CONVENTIONAL FINISHES USG conventional plaster systems provide the highest-quality finish and the capability to create complex high-end surfaces such as vaults, domes and columns. These products feature excellent acoustical performance, proven fire resistance, increased abuse resistance and design flexibility, and are the best system to attain a uniform, monolithic, blemish-free, smooth surface with excellent wear resistance.

CGC Red Top® Brand Gauging Plaster: Quick Set

Coc Constanting of the second second

 Plaster of Paris for moulding and casting when mixed with water alone

- Mixes smoothly and easily
- Provides smooth-trowel or sand-float lime-putty finishes for normal interior walls and ceilings
- Produces hard, crack and abrasionresistant surfaces
- Available in: 22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag

Mix with lime putty to create smooth-trowel and sand-float finishes over any gypsum basecoat. Type N (e.g. CGC Red Top* Single-Hydrate Finish Lime) or Type S (e.g. CGC Snowdrift* Double-Hydrate Finish Lime) recommended. Also for moulding and casting. For interior use only.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

USG Red Top® Brand Gauging Plaster: Slow Set



- Mixes smoothly and easily
- Provides smooth-trowel or sand-float lime-putty finishes for normal interior walls and ceilings
- Produces hard, crack and abrasion-resistant surfaces
- Available in: 22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag

Mix with lime putty to create smooth-trowel and sand-float finishes over any gypsum basecoat. Type N (e.g. CGC Red Top[®] Single-Hydrate Finish Lime) or Type S (e.g. CGC Snowdrift[®] Double-Hydrate Finish Lime) recommended. For interior use only.

CONVENTIONAL BASECOATS

USG Structo-Lite® Basecoat Plaster



USG Red Top® Brand Gypsum Plaster



- Multipurpose conventional basecoat plaster applications
- The most popular conventional gypsum basecoat plaster in the building industry
 For hand or machine application; for use
- with sand or lightweight aggregates
 For plaster wall and ceiling assemblies
- For plaster wall and celling assemblies requiring high fire-resistant and soundisolating performance
- Available in: 22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag

Mix with aggregate and apply to all standard lath and masonry plaster bases. Hand or machine apply. For interior use only.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

Plaster Accessories

When conditions exist that affect the adhesion or the normal setting time of conventional plasters, veneer plasters, lime finish plasters and setting-type drywall compounds, CGC offers special additives in a variety of high-performance formulations.

USG Gypsum Plaster Retarder: Standard Strength and For Lime-Based Products



- For slowing the setting time of conventional plasters, veneer plasters, lime finish plasters and setting-type drywall compounds
- Available in the following formulations: Standard Strength and For Lime-Based Products
- Available in: 1.1 kg (2.5 lb.) resealable pouch (Standard Strength), 1.3 kg (3 lb.) resealable pouch (For Lime-Based Products)

USG Gypsum Plaster Retarders are additives that lengthen the setting time of gypsum plaster by slowing the chemical crystal formation that causes the gypsum plaster to set or harden. It easily disperses into mixing water for quick addition to plaster mix.

USG Gypsum Plaster Accelerator: Standard Strength



- For reducing the setting time of plasters and setting-type drywall compounds
- Easy to use
- Available in: 1.3 kg (3 lb.) resealable pouch
- Standard Strength is intended to provide a slight adjustment (10 to 30 minutes) to the setting time for veneer and conventional plasters.

USG Plaster Bonder



- Compatible with a large assortment of gypsum- and cement-based plasters
- Easily applied by brush, roller or spray to a uniform continuous film
- Tinted (pink) to allow easy visual inspection when required
- Film dries quickly for sameday use, or may be left unplastered for up to 10 days
- Available in: 3.7 L (1gal.) resealable container

For bonding new plaster to gypsum plaster, cinder block, stone, drywall and other similar interior materials. Pink liquid dries to a light red coloured film that rewets when plaster is applied to provide an integral, strong, durable bond. Do not use around extremely moist or humid area such as swimming pools and do not apply to the underside of concrete roof decks.

PREPARATION SOLUTIONS

Proper preparation is essential for producing the best possible painted finish. Also important for a superior paint job is the equalization of both the porosity and surface texture to minimize decorating problems. CGC preparation solutions ensure your interiors are perfectly smooth and free of pockmarks, fine ridges and scuffed paper from sanding, providing a solid foundation for a superior finish.

Primers

Whether you're skim coating an entire surface or spray applying a primer, CGC primer and primer-surfacer minimize decorating problems and help achieve a superior paint job over interior gypsum board, wood and concrete surfaces.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand First Coat™ Drywall Primer



- Ideal primecoat for interior gypsum board and concrete surfaces
- Equalizes surface absorption and texture variations of substrate to minimize decorating problems
- Apply with brush, roller or spray equipment
- Dries white in less than 30 minutes top coat in an hour
- Available in: 20 L pail

Minimizes drywall decorating problems caused by porosity and surface texture variations between drywall face paper and areas finished with drywall compound. Also for use over new interior concrete and plaster finishes. Not a sealer or vapor barrier. Not intended as a final coating; paint or texture when dry.

USG Sheetrock® Brand Tuff-Hide™ Primer-Surfacer



- Achieves a Level 5 finish faster
- High build spray for a smoother, more beautiful finish
- Durable coating hides minor surface defects
- Excellent for critical light areas
- Ideal finish for ceilings
- Dries white, can be tinted to match final top coat
- Available in: 18.9 L (5 gal.)

Provides a dual-purpose latex based coating for application over interior drywall. To achieve a GA-214/ASTM C840 Level 5 drywall finish, a single spray application provides the same highest quality finish as the traditional two step process of skim coating surfaces with drywall compound, followed by a coat of primer. Dries to a flat, white finish that can be left unpainted on noncontact surfaces, such as ceilings.

INTERIOR PATCH & REPAIR SOLUTIONS

Finished interior walls are subject to abuse and damage from time to time. CGC offers a line of repair products to deal with a variety of holes, cracks, dents and abrasions.

Repair Products

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Dust Control® Patch & Repair Kit



- Unique formula binds up fine residue during sanding to form heavier particles that tend to fall to the floor instead of clouding the air
- Kit includes: 236 mL pail of compound, 4" x 4" metal patch, compound applicator, and 2 drywall sanding pads

Reduces airborne sanding dust for faster clean-up—ideal for remodeling projects. Kit includes everything needed to repair small to medium sized drywall damage.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Dust Control® Tube with Applicator Cap

- For repairing small holes and cracks in drywall
- Available in: 162 mL tube

Reduces airborne sanding dust for faster clean-up—ideal for remodeling projects. Suitable for filling nail holes and other small repairs. Unique cap designed to be used as a tool to smooth compound when applied.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Setting-Type Drywall Compound



- Available in 5-, 20- and 90-minute set times
- For one-day patching and joint finishing and next-day decoration
 Easy to sand

Provides low shrinkage and a superior

Available in: 1.25 kg resealable pouch

For patching small holes and cracks in interior drywall and plaster surfaces, and filling and levelling interior above-grade concrete walls and ceilings. For taping and finishing joints in interior drywall.

GREENGUARD Gold certified and qualifies as a low VOC emitting material.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Durabond® Setting-Type Drywall Compound

bond



- Available in 90-minute set time
- Exceptional bond with low shrinkage
- Same-day finishing and next-day decorating possible
- Excellent check-crack resistance in heavy fills
- Unique resistance to humidity
- Available in: 2 kg resealable pouch

For patching small holes and cracks in interior drywall and plaster surfaces, and filling and levelling interior above-grade concrete walls and ceilings. For taping joints in interior drywall.

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Drywall Repair Clips



- For fast, easy drywall repair of large holes (over 2") and areas damaged by water
- When used with fire-rated drywall, meets building code requirements for repairing one-hour fire-rated drywall partitions
- Suitable for both 1/2" and 5/8" drywall
- 6 clips, 12 drywall screws

CGC Strait-Flex® Perma-Patch Drywall Repair Patch



- Quickly repairs door knob damage to drywall
- Imprinted with can light and standard receptacle patterns for easy trimming
- The most economical and permanent way to repair drywall
- Outperforms metal patches
- Available in: 8" x 8" patch, 2-pack

CGC Strait-Flex® Outlet Patch Receptacle Repair Patch



- Pre-cut to fit standard receptacle boxes
- Repairs and reinforces mis-cuts or damaged areas around receptacle box
- · Very fast, extremely strong
- Available in: 4-3/4" x 6-1/4" patch, 2-pack

CGC Wall Repair Patches

- Ideal for patching holes in drywall and plaster
- Self adhesive
- Metal reinforced
- Available in: 4" x 4", 6"x 6"

QUICK REFERENCE GUIDES

		Page #	Embedding Tape/Bead	Filling	Finishing	Crack Repair	Hole Repair	Minimum Time Before Reapplying*
	CGC Sheetrock [®] All Purpose	4			\square		\square	24 hrs.
	CGC Sheetrock® All Purpose Lite	4					-	24 hrs.
D DUND	CGC Sheetrock® Machine Mud®	4				\square	_	24 hrs.
READY-MIXED DRY WALL COMPOUND	CGC Sheetrock® X-Tra Lite™	4	-				-	24 hrs.
READY WALL	CGC Sheetrock® Lite-Weight Taping	5					-	24 hrs.
DRY	CGC Sheetrock® Total™	5					-	24 hrs.
	CGC Sheetrock [®] Dust Control [®]	5				\square	-	24 hrs.
	CGC Sheetrock® UltraLight	5			\square	\square	-	24 hrs.
	CGC Sheetrock® 5	6	\square	-	-	\square	-	5 mins.
ND**	CGC Sheetrock [®] 20	6		\square	_	\square	-	20 mins.
G-TYPE OMPOU	CGC Sheetrock® 45	6		\square	_	\square	-	45 mins.
SETTING-TYPE WALL COMPOUND**	CGC Sheetrock [®] 90	6		\square	-	\square	-	90 mins.
DRYV	CGC Durabond* 45	6		-	-	\square		45 mins.
	CGC Durabond® 90	6		-	-	\square		90 mins.

APPLICATION GUIDE

DRYWALL COMPOUND

* Drying time is dependant on the environment's temperature and humidity levels. At 24 °C (75 °F), 50% R.H., allow approx. 24 hours for compound to dry.

** Setting time is a range that can be affected by temperature, relative humidity and wet-thickness. Application to porous surface or at less than 3 mm (1/8 in.) thickness may prevent chemical setting and bond. Paint should only be applied once compound is dry.

CGC STRAIT-FLEX* APPLICATION GUIDE	MPOSITE RY WALL
APPLICATION GUIDE	OMPOSIT RY WALL

		Page #	Outside 90° Corners	Inside 90° Corners	Angled Corners	Vaults
OSITE VALL PE	CGC Strait-Flex® Original	11		\square		\square
COMP DRYV TA	CGC Strait-Flex® Medium	11	_		\square	-
<u> </u>	CGC Strait-Flex® Perfect 90	11	-		\square	-
FACED OSITE LL TAP	CGC Strait-Flex® Mid-Flex 250	11	\square	\square		\square
PAPER- COMP	CGC Strait-Flex* Mid-Flex 300	12	\square	\square		
	CGC Strait-Flex* Mid-Flex 400	12	\square	_		

ACCEPTABLE

CGC COMMODITY CODES

READY-MIXED DRYWALL COMPOUNDS

Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
CGC Sheetrock® Brand All Purpose Drywall Compound	16 L carton	381501	-	48
CGC Sheetrock® Brand All Purpose Drywall Compound	12 L pail	381420	-	64
CGC Sheetrock* Brand All Purpose Drywall Compound	4.5 L pail	381422	-	96
CGC Sheetrock [®] Brand All Purpose Drywall Compound	2 L pail	381413	6	48 cartons
CGC Sheetrock [®] Brand All Purpose Lite Drywall Compound	17 L carton	380114	-	48
CGC Sheetrock® Brand All Purpose Lite Drywall Compound, Beige	17 L carton	381650	-	48
CGC Sheetrock [®] Brand Machine Mud [®] Drywall Compound	17 L carton	380002	-	48
CGC Sheetrock® Brand X-tra Lite™ Drywall Compound	17 L carton	381470	-	48
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Lite-Weight Taping Drywall Compound	17 L carton	380157	-	48
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Total™ Drywall Compound	17 L carton	381652	-	48
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Dust Control® Drywall Compound	17 L carton	380230	-	48
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Dust Control® Drywall Compound	12 L pail	380163	-	64
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Dust Control® Drywall Compound	4.5 L pail	380550	-	96
CGC Sheetrock [®] Brand Dust Control [®] Drywall Compound	2 L pail	380521	6	48 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand UltraLight Drywall Compound	11.5 L pail	380155	-	64

SETTING-TYPE DRYWALL COMPOUNDS

Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
CGC Sheetrock® Brand 90 Setting-Type Drywall Compound	11 kg bag	381419	-	96
CGC Sheetrock® Brand 90 Setting-Type Drywall Compound	1.25 kg pouch	380383	6	90 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand 45 Setting-Type Drywall Compound	11 kg bag	381100	-	96
CGC Sheetrock® Brand 20 Setting-Type Drywall Compound	11 kg bag	381108	-	96
CGC Sheetrock® Brand 20 Setting-Type Drywall Compound	1.25 kg pouch	380384	6	90 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand 5 Setting-Type Drywall Compound	11 kg bag	381120	-	96
CGC Sheetrock® Brand 5 Setting-Type Drywall Compound	1.25 kg pouch	380395	6	90 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Durabond® 90 Setting-Type Drywall Compound	15 kg bag	381600	-	80
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Durabond® 90 Setting-Type Drywall Compound	2 kg pouch	380381	6	90 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Durabond® 45 Setting-Type Drywall Compound	15 kg bag	381330	-	80

CONCRETE LEVELLING COMPOUNDS

JOINT TAPES

Product

Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
CGC Sheetrock* Brand Cover Coat* Levelling Compound	15 kg bag	380322	-	60

PAPER JOINT TAPES

FIBERGLASS JOINT TAPES

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Fiberglass Joint Tape	65' roll; 2" wide	380012	24	75 cartons
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Paper Joint Tape	500' roll; 2-1/16" wide	381410	10	40 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Paper Joint Tape	250' roll; 2-1/16" wide	381405	20	36 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Paper Joint Tape	75' roll; 2-1/16" wide	380045	24	100 cartons

Commodity Code

Quantity per Carton

Quantity per Pallet

Available In

CGC Sheetrock® Brand Fiberglass Joint Tape	65' roll; 2" wide	380012	24	75 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Fiberglass Joint Tape	300' roll; 2" wide	380009	12	63 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Fiberglass Joint Tape	500' roll; 2" wide	380008	12	60 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Mould-Resistant Fiberglass Joint Tape	300' roll; 2" wide	380018	12	63 cartons
USG Imperial® Brand Tape: Type P	300' roll; 2-1/2" wide	364820	12	54 cartons

90° AND OFFSET OUTSIDE CORNER BEAD

> 90° AND OFFSET INSIDE CORNER

SOFTLINE BULLNOSE AND OFFSET OUTSIDE CORNER BEAD

SOFTLINE BULLNOSE AND OFFSET INSIDE CORNERS

L-TRIMS

TAPE-ON FLEXIBLE OUTSIDE AND INSIDE CORNER BEAD

Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
USG Sheetrock [®] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead Dutside Corner (B1W)	7', 8', 9', 10'	280380	50	60 cartons
USG Sheetrock [®] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead Dutside Corner (B1XW EL)	7', 8', 9', 10', 12'	280350	50	60 cartons
USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead Outside Corner (B1 Super Wide)	8', 10'	280460	50	60 cartons
USG Sheetrock [®] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead Offset Outside Corner (B1 OS)	8', 9', 10'	280270	50	60 cartons
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
USG Sheetrock [®] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Trim Inside Corner (B2)	8', 10'	281530	50	60 cartons
USG Sheetrock [®] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Trim Offset Inside Corner (B2 OS)	8', 10'	281520	50	60 cartons
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
USG Sheetrock [*] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead 3/4" Bullnose Outside Corner (SLOC)	8', 9', 10'	280320	50	60 cartons
USG Sheetrock" Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead 1" Bullnose Offset Outside Corner (SLOC OS)	8', 9', 10'	280310	50	60 cartons
USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead 1/2" Bullnose Outside Corner (Baby Bull*)	8', 10'	280260	50	60 cartons
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
USG Sheetrock [*] Brand Paper-Faced Metal Corner Bead 3/4" Bullnose Inside Corner (SLIC)	8', 10'	281510	50	60 cartons
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
USG Sheetrock® Brand Paper-Faced Metal Trim "L" Shaped (B41/2")	8', 10'	281490	50	60 cartons
USG Sheetrock* Brand Paper-Faced Metal Trim "L" Shaped (B4 5/8")	8', 10'	281480	50	60 cartons
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
JSG Sheetrock® Brand B1 Flexible Metal Corner (B1 Beaded Flex)	8', 10'	280430	50	60 cartons
CGC Strait-Flex® Perfect 90 Paper-Faced Composite Drywall Tape	25' roll; 2-1/16" wide	681176	12	48 cartons
CGC Strait-Flex* Original Composite Drywall Tape	100' roll; 2-3/8" wide	681115	12	24 cartons
CGC Strait-Flex® Medium Composite Drywall Tape	100' roll; 2-1/4" wide	681135	12	24 cartons
CGC Strait-Flex® Mid-Flex 250 Paper-Faced Composite Drywall Tape	100' roll; 2-1/2" wide	681130	10	24 cartons
CGC Strait-Flex® Mid-Flex 300 Paper-Faced Composite Drywall Tape	100' roll; 3" wide	681120	10	24 cartons
CGC Strait-Flex® Wide-Flex 400 Paper-Faced Composite Drywall Tape	100' roll; 4" wide	681125	7	24 cartons
CGC Strait-Flex® Arch-Stick Composite Corner Bead	10'	285735	25	48 cartons

POWDER TEXTURE

READY-MIXED TEXTURE

INIER Product Available In Commodity Code Quantity per Carton Quantity per Pallet CGC Sheetrock[®] Brand Medium Texture Finish[™] Spray Texture _ 20 kg bag 540154 60 Product Available In Commodity Code **Quantity per Carton** Quantity per Pallet CGC Sheetrock® Brand Ready-Tex® Spray Texture 16 L carton 380015 -48

VENEER FINISHES

VENEER BASECOATS

CONVENTIONAL FINISHES

CONVENTIONAL BASECOATS

FINISHING LIMES

Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
USG Diamond® Veneer Finish	22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag	162640	-	63
USG Imperial® Veneer Finish	22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag	164949	-	63
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Palle
USG Diamond® Veneer Basecoat	22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag	162681	-	63
USG Imperial® Veneer Basecoat	22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag	164849	-	63
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Palle
CGC Red Top® Brand Gauging Plaster: Quick Set	22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag	163351	-	63
USG Red Top® Brand Gauging Plaster: Slow Set	22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag	163352	-	63
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
USG Structo-Lite® Basecoat Plaster	22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag	163841	-	40
USG Red Top® Brand Gypsum Plaster	22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag	163840	-	63
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Palle
CGC Red Top [®] Single Hydrated (Type N)	22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag	401460	-	50
CGC Snowdrift® Double Hydrated (Type S)	22.6 kg (50 lb.) bag	409240	_	50

PLASTER ACCESSORIES				
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
USG Gypsum Plaster Retarder: Standard Strength	1.1 kg resealable pouch	160217	6	48 cartons
USG Gypsum Plaster Retarder: For Lime-Based Products	1.3 kg resealable pouch	160218	6	48 cartons
USG Gypsum Plaster Accelerator: Standard Strength	1.3 kg resealable pouch	160216	6	48 cartons
USG Plaster Bonder: Pink	3.7 L container	161200	6	36 cartons

PRIMERS				
Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
CGC Sheetrock® Brand First Coat™ Drywall Primer	20 L pail	544819	-	48
USG Sheetrock [®] Brand Tuff-Hide [™] Primer-Surfacer	18.9 L (5 gal.) pail	542728	-	48

REPAIR PRODUCTS

Product	Available In	Commodity Code	Quantity per Carton	Quantity per Pallet
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Drywall Repair Clips	6 clips, 12 drywall screws	385001	20 packs	-
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Dust Control® Patch and Repair Kit	5-piece kit	380149	6	108 cartons
CGC Sheetrock® Brand Dust Control® Tube with Applicator Cap	162 mL tube	380148	6	210 cartons
CGC Strait-Flex® Perma-Patch Drywall Repair Patch	8" x 8", 2-pack	380885	50	24 cartons
CGC Strait-Flex® Outlet Patch Receptacle Repair Patch	4-3/4" x 6-1/4", 2-pack	380445	50	24 cartons
CGC Wall Repair Patch	4" x 4"	380441	12	441 cartons
CGC Wall Repair Patch	6" x 6"	380661	12	225 cartons



GREENGUARD Certified products are certified to GREENGUARD standards for low chemical emissions into indoor air during product usage (CDPH Standard Method V1.1, also known as CA Section 01350). For more information, visit ul.com/gg.



CONTACT INFORMATION

Manufactured by CGC Inc. 350 Burnhamthorpe Rd. W., 5th Floor Mississauga, ON L5B 3J1

United States Gypsum Company 550 West Adams Street Chicago, IL 60661

PRODUCT INFORMATION

See cgcinc.com for the most up-to-date product information.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

1.800.387.2690

WEBSITES

cgcinc.com cgcdesignstudio.com

NOTE

Products described here may not be available in all geographic markets. Consult your CGC representative for information. The information in this document is subject to change without notice. USG Corporation assumes no responsibility for any errors that may inadvertently appear in this document.

NOTICE

We shall not be liable for incidental and consequential damages, directly or indirectly sustained, nor for any loss caused by application of these goods not in accordance with current printed instructions or for other than the intended use. Our liability is expressly limited to replacement of defective goods. Any claim shall be deemed waived unless made in writing to us within thirty (30) days from date it was or reasonably should have been discovered.

SAFETY FIRST!

Follow good safety and industrial hygiene practices during handling and installation of all products and systems. Take necessary precautions and wear the appropriate personal protective equipment as needed. Read Safety Data Sheets and related literature on products before specification and/or installation.



01247-CAIVEINO 9-17 © 2017 USC Corporation and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. The trademarks CGC, BABY BULL, COVER COAT, DIAMOND, DURABOND, DUROCK, DUST CONTROL, FIBEROCK, GRAND PRIX, IMPERIAL, MACHINE MUD, MEDIUM TEXTURE FINISH, READY-TEX, RED TOP, SHEETROCK, SNOWDRIFT, STRAIT-FLEX, STRUCTO-LITE, TOTAL, TUFF-HIDE, X-TRA LITE, IT'S YOUR WORLD. BUILD IT., First Coat, the CGC logo, the design elements and colours, and related marks are trademarks of USG Corporation or its affiliates.

